Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 10:25 AM

To: admin-d; assignments; SUR

Cc: Justin Wong; Kenneth Lim; Derrick Quok

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10018975/KY || OI-SLC9799L (RED) TP-SML4732C || Est: $0
|| MY CAR CONSULTANT

Attachments: C10018975 - SML4732C.zip

Hi Team,

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SML4732C

Please kindly take note that the officer in-charge is Mr.Justin, who is copied in the email.
We appreciate if you can keep him in the loop.

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd

60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)

8344 7681 Jackson / Mhd Daud 93911482

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.

Thank you.
Best regards,

Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: MY CAR CONSULTANT <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 10:09 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request On 30-11-2022 || Ourf: C10018975 || SML4732C & SLC9799L PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR
SML4732C

Hi,
We would like to choose LKK. Thank you.
Regards

MD DAUD
93911482



From: "Claims" <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: 12/1/22 11:16 AM

To: "admin@mycar.sg" <admin@mycar.sg>

Cc: Shafawati Bte Md Rabu <shafawati.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: PRI Request On 30-11-2022 || Ourf: C10018975 || SML4732C & SLC9799L PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SML4732C

Dear Jackson,

Please find the list of our proposed surveyors.

1. FTA

2, A-PAC

3. LKK

4. IN-HOUSE

Kindly let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Maybie Chua
Admin Executive, Claims
F +65 6725 0853

E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: MY CAR CONSULTANT <admin@mycar.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 7:44 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: OUR REF: SML4732C YOUR REF: SLC9799L. PRE REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SML4732C

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

* *Survey location: 60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-68

OUR REF: SM1.4732C



YOUR REF: SLC9799L

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SM1.4732C
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SML4732C AND SLC9799L

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of
Pre-repair inspection for your attention.

—

Best Regards,
Jackson

+65 8344 7681

My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
W: Mycar.sg | E: Admin@mycar.sg

60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21 S(737869)
UEN No.: 2016058787
GST Registration No.: 2016058787



